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Nowell, Keith, Env. Health

From: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health
Sent: Wednesday, July 16, 2014 9:37 AM
To: Dennis Dettloff
Cc: Ed.C.Ralston@p66.com; Roe, Dilan, Env. Health
Subject: Fuel Leak Case RO356 -  Former BP #11117, 7210 Bancroft Ave., Oakland
Attachments: Fig_Other_LDA_Areas.pdf

Dennis, 
 
Per our recent phone conversation I’ve attached a figure indicating other areas to consider using the large diameter 
auger excavation technique due to elevated TPH concentrations at depth. 
 
Should you have any questions regarding this correspondence or your case, please call me at (510) 567-6764 or send an 
electronic mail message at keith.nowell@acgov.org. 
 
Regards, 
Keith 
 
Keith Nowell PG, CHG 
Hazardous Materials Specialist 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda , CA 94502‐6540 
phone: 510 / 567  ‐ 6764 
fax: 510 / 337 ‐ 9335 
email: keith.nowell@acgov.org 
 
PDF copies of case files can be reviewed/downloaded at: 
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
 

 




	RO356_CORRES_L_2014-07-16
	Fig_Other_LDA_Areas

